OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
STATE OF ILLINOIS

Lisa Madigan
October 26, 2010 ATTORNEY GENERAL

Ms. Wendeliyn J. Briggs

Freedom of Information Officer

Town of Normal

100 East Phoenix Ave.

P.O. Box 589 _ ,

Normal, IL 61761 R et

RE: Pre-Authorization Request —2010 PAC 10244 ¢
FOIA Reque_ster: Mr. Frank Lowry. -

Dear Ms. Bnggs P e e R

We have recelved and rev1ewed .the: wrltten ‘noticé. frorn*“the Town of Nor}n‘dl ("[own) of its
intention to deny dlsclosure of certain information as. exempt from disclosure pursuant to Section
7(1)(c) of the- Freedom of Informatlon Act (FOIA) SYLCS*140/1 et seq., as amended
: .}‘ lr'N'l m.;. " -..‘_-tf! = I R

Mr. Frank Lowry submltted a FOIA request dated October'.'/ 20101 seekmg copies of all Reports
dated from September 16, 2010- September 30 2010 Iniits: wrltten notlce the Town asserted that
dates of birth : are exempt from disclosure pur suant to Seetlon 7(1)(0) of F OIA _!.’

TN R
Determination ;> IR RS A L ;
Section 7(1)(c) of FOIA exempts from’” 1nspect10n and eopymg "[p]ersonal 1nformat10n contained
within pubhc records, the disclosure of which would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of
personal privacy, unless d1scIosure is consented to in wr1t1ng=by the 11nd1v1dua1 subjects of the
information.” The exemptton deﬁnes “[ujnwarranted i nnvaswn of persona] privacy” as “the
disclosure of information that is hlghly personal -or . objectlonab]e 'to a reasonable person and in
which the subject’s right to privacy outweighs any ]eg1t1mate public interest in obtaining the

information.” Id.

The Town’s use of the exemption in Section 7(1)(c) with regard to dates of birth is approved.
We have determined that a person’s date of birth is highly personal information, and the
subject’s right to privacy with respect to this information outweighs any legitimate public
interest in its disclosure. As such, the Town may issue a partial denial letter directly to Mr.
Lowry and release the record with the appropriate information redacted.
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If you have any questions, please feel free to contact the Public Access Counselor’s Office at

(877) 299-3642. This correspondence shall serve to close this matter.

CC.

By:

Mr. Frank Lowry
Hausmann-McNally Law Offices
903 North 4" Street

Petersburg, IL 62675

10244 pre-auth al 71¢ dob pd

500 South Second Street, Springfield, llinois 62706 « (217) 782-1090 « TTY: (217) 785 -2771 + Fax: (217) 782-7046

108 West Randolph Street, Chicago, Illinois, 60601 + (312) 814-3000 * TTY: (312) 814-3374 » Fax: (312) 814-3806
1001 East Main, Carbondale, llinois 62901 + (618) 529-6400 - TTY: (618) 529-6403 « Fax: (6¢18) 529-6416

Sincerely,

Cara Smith
Public Access Counselor

TOo  Sdopren  One

Tola Sobitan :
Assistant Public Access Counselor



